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Reply to Supplier’s Inquiries for HCR-IRQ-BGD-2018-SUP-ITB-104 Procurement of Arial Lift Truck ,Tipper Truck Compactor, Compact loading, Shovel, For 
UNHCR Iraq Baghdad 

Serial 
No 

Question Question category Answer Bidders 
Name 

Email 

1  
 What is the period of completion for 

this bid, and  on what incoterm basis 
shall we present our quotation 
CIP,CIF,EXW, or others, please define 

 
 
 
 
 
 Is the goods exempted from the IRAQI 

Custom tariff 
 

  
 Shall we fill the annexes (C,C1,C2,C3), 

or it will be completed by your side 
 
 
 
 

 Shall we submit the Annex B (Price 
proposal) only on our company 
letterhead form, or the whole 
annexes? 
 
 
 

 If our company is not the 
manufacturer, shall we present a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Please refer to Annex B form where you are 

supposed to indicate the delivery time in days 
from the date of receiving the purchase order, set 
up time and mobilisation time as well. 
Apologies for missing the Incoterm in our tender 
documents. The Incoterm should be DAP-Baghdad 
Iraq. 
 

 
 UNHCR is exempt from all direct taxes and customs 

duties. With this regards, price has to be given 
without VAT. 

 
 Please refer to the right version of the tender 

documents in the UNGM Website Annexes C, 
C1,C2 and C3 were withdrawn by a revision notice 
on the 20th September 2018 Please disregards 
these versions. 

 
 Submit Annex B only on your company letter head 

without changing the original contents in this 
financial offer form. Adhere to complete all the 
requested information in this Annex. No need to 
have all other annexes in your letter head. 

 
 
 Yes, it is essential to submit these documents as 

part of your technical proposal. 
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letter of authorization and a letter for 
warranty from the manufacturer? 
 

 Is there any pre - delivery inspection 
in the manufacturer premises, If yes, 
shall the expenses will be borne by 
our company. 
 

 Shall we sign the general condition of 
contract (contract for provision of 
goods), and the UN Supplier code of 
conduct, and enclose them in the 
offer?  
 

 Does this tender require a bid bond?  
 

 Is there any spare parts required? 
 
 
 
 
Incoterms (2010) 
 

 Place of delivery 
 Delivery time 

 
 Performance Bond amount (if 

applicable) 
 

 Shall we attach catalogues for 
supplied equipment with technical 
offer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Procurement 

 
 
 

 No there is no pre-delivery inspection required. 
 
 
 
 

 Yes these annexes should be initialled and signed 
on each page before submission. They should be 
returned together with your other profile 
documents. 

 
 

 No this tender does not require a bid bond 
 

 The Only spare parts expected are all the 
accessories and extras (tool box, First Aid Kit) that 
comes with the purchase of new vehicles such as 
spare wheels, other service parts provided by the 
manufacturer 

 
 

 DAP Baghdad 
 Refer to Annex B for you to propose your lead 

time. 
 No performance bond is required. 

 
 

 Yes the catalogues are essential and should be 
attached with your technical profiles  
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 The offers can be quoted in USD or 
EUR and, in case of contract award, 
payments will be processed in the 
offered currency. 
 

 

 
 

 Your separate Financial Offer must contain an 
overall offer in USD.  For evaluation purposes 
only, the offers submitted in currency other than 
US Dollars will be converted into US Dollars using 
the United Nations rate of exchange in effect on 
the date the submissions are due. 

 Payments will only be processed in USD. 
 Financial Offer Form has been changed from IQD to 

USD and published in the UNGM Website 
 

 
 

2  For Garbage Compactor 
,You mentioned in specifications " 
type of waste container –Rear loader 
– GVM 9 + 1 kgs" what does it mean?” 

 
 For Garbage Compactor, 

You mentioned in specifications “Load 
capacity – 10 METER" Does it mean 
10m3? 
 

 For Garbage Compactor:  
You mentioned in specifications" 
GROUND CLEARANCE (770 MM), do 
you mean the rear end high of the 
chassis from the land. 
 

 For Garbage Compactor: For the ( 
other extras).do you mean the truck 
shall be supplied with read bin lifter 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Technical 
Specifications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 It mean the REAR  Hopper Capacity =1 m3 
 
 
 
 

 It mean Load capacity 9m3 and REAR  Hopper Capacity =1 
m3, so the total capacity is 10m3 

 
 

 
 Yes 

 
 
 

 
 
 No, it is not necessary 
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 For Arial lift truck, You  mentioned in 
specifications" GROUND CLEARANCE ( 
770 MM), do you mean the rear end 
high of the chassis  from the land 

 
 For Tipper Truck, You mentioned in 

the specifications” rear loader GVM 
6000 Kg. ( Do YOU MEAN THE PAY 
LOAD OR THE G V W” 
 
 

 For Tipper Truck, Compact loading 
shovel, do you require a skid steer, if 
yes, there is there is no digging depth 
for skid steer, please explain. 
 

 For Tipper Truck, Did the 
superstructure and chassis should be 
same origin? Like if chassis made in 
Japan and upper structure should be 
same? 
 

 For Tipper Truck, you mentioned in 
specifications “rear loader GVM 6000 
Kg. (do you mean the Pay Load or the 
GVW) 
 

 You mentioned in the specifications 
“Ground Clearance (770 mm) do you 
mean the rear end high chassis from 
the land?  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Technical 
Specifications 

 Yes 
 
 
 
 

 It is means G V W    
 
 
 
 

 
 No, skid steer is not required  

 
 
 

 
 it is not necessary the superstructure and chassis to be 

same origin 
 
 
 

 
 It means G V W 

 
 

 
 
 yes 

 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

 For Compact Loading shovel, do you 
require a skid steer Loader? If yes, 
there is no digging depth for skid 
steer, please explain? 

 
 

 Did upper structure of UAE or Turkish 
accepted for this tender?   

 
 
 The aerial platform specs, as it 

mentioned 8 tons, is it correct? Plus, 
what about the height of platform?  
 

 For the Mini Shovel, what is the 
bucket Capacity?  
 

 For tipper, you mentioned that cargo 
size is 395mm, X200mm*75mm, it will 
not compatible with the required load 
capacity 5m3. Explain please?  

 
 
 Warranty requirements for the 

Compact Loading Shovel  
 

 
 
 

 

 

 No, skid steer is not required 
 
 
 
 

 
 Yes 

 
 
 

 The aerial platform specs is 7 tons and height of platform is 
16 m. 

 
 
 Not less than 0.75 m3 

 
 
 The cargo size is 395mm, X200mm*75mm which is equal 

to 5.92m3, it is compatible with the required load capacity 
of 5m3 because the traffic law in Iraq does not allow full 
filling of the tipper, so the body of the tipper must be 
bigger than the capacity of required loading 

 
 Warranty period will be minimum one year (365 days) or 

2000 running hours from the date of commissioning 
whichever comes first. 

 
 

 


